Obhio State )
\ Highway Patrol /,

PHONE: (614) 466-2268
(614) 431-0781
FAX: (614) 431-9204

6161 BUSCH BLVD., SUITE 119
COLUMBUS, OHIO 43229-2553

DATE: February 14, 2002

TO: Governor Taft
Ohio Retirement Study Council
Rep. Kirk Schuring, Chair of Retirement & Aging Comm.
Senator Lou Blessing, Chair of Ways and Means Comm.
Senator Pricilla Mead, Chair of Sub-Committee on Pensions

FROM:Richard A. Curtis, Executive Director of the Highway Patrol
Retirement System

RE: In accordance with Chapter 5505.181 of the Ohio Revised Code
(Sub, H.B. No. 648 effective September 16, 1998), the Highway

Patrol Retirement System respectively submits the following 2001
Disability Activity Report.

2001 DISABILITY ACTIVITY REPORT

One Employer — State of Ohio

Total Applications Submitted: 8
Pending from 2000: 5
Filed in 2001: 8

Application Status
Approved 10
On-Duty: 7
Off-Duty: 3
Disapproved: 3
Pending: 0
As of 12-31-01, Total Number of Active Employees: 1540

Percentage of Disability Benefit recipients to total active
members: .649%



